PLAINTIFF’'S
% EXHIBIT

Comes v. Microsoft

Erik Stevenson

From: John Enslein

To: gerardz

Cc: bradsi; dennisad

Subject: FW: No Prerelease list.

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 1993 10:46AM

Gerard should be back today. Gerard?

From: Dennis Adler

To: John Enslein

Cc: Brad Silverberg

Subject: FW: No Prerelease list.

Date: Wednesday, September 08, 1993 9:44AM

With Gerard out of the affice, maybe you can tell me why AST is on the
list? His name is down as the requestor.

To: Dennis Adler
Subject: FW: No Prerelease list,
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 11:41AM

Do you know why AST is on this list? JonL had targeted them as an OEm
to approach for sponsorship of the PDC and we need to clarify that.

Betsy

From: Lori Young

To: Betsy Johnson (Park)

Subject: RE: No Prereiease list.

Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 9:54AM

Here it is.
< <Flle Attachment: NPR_LST.XLS> >
Thanks.

To: Lori Young
Subject: No Prerelease list.
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 9:32AM

Can you forward the latest version of this to me? We are about to do
another PDC mailing and | want to make sure we are pulling the latest names.

Betsy
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NO PRE-RELEASE INFORMATION LIST

* New addition to this list
ALL BU PRODUCTS
CompNet Solutions - Jan Johnson

William (8ill) Weinman
*Fiuent

CHICAGO

Al Alamiah

Apple Computer
Annateck Systems
AST

Claris

WINDOWS / MS-DOS BETA PROGRAMS

(per Sarao)

Address: 13433 NE 20th Ste C, Bellevue WA 98005

(per Davidpr)

DBA Business Computer Services and CTTS in Los Angeles
(per Johniu)

(per Jahniu)

Computer Tym Address: 16541 Redmand Way or 16421 NE 92nd #91, Redmand, WA 88052; or Danbury, CT

Cooperative Solutions {per Johnlu)
DaVinci Systems (par Johnlu)
Digits! Research (DRI)
Gerhard Franken (BHV Buerchandels u. Verlagsgeselischaft)
Geoworks until 4/1/93
GO
Gupta Systems (per Johniu)
HyperDesk (per Johniu)
1BM
Iris (Davideol clear)
Joe Battaglia
Joan L. Brewer {per Maryho)
(per Johnen)
Brewer aliases: Joan Jet; Redmond Rose; William Tell, Vogue image
‘Kalieds - Appie/IBM Venture (per Davidcol)
Lotus (Davideo! clear)
Metaphor (Davidcol clear)
Novell {Dannisad clear)
Profound Computar (previously dba Eastern Micro Computer) (Bradsl clear)
Puzzie Systems
Santa Cruz Operations
Serius Corporation (per Jahnlu)
Stac Electronics (per Bradsl)
STl or Software Tranformations (per Johnlu)
Sun Microsystems (per Bradsl)
Univel {per Johniu)
USL or Unix Systems Labs {per Johnlv)
“Wang Labs
XXCAL Laboratories (Davideot clean)
Veritest Inc
(testing house)

MS.DOS 6 and ROM-DOS

Apple Computer

Clasis

Computer Tyme - Marc Perkel

CompuThink R

DaJen Marketing (formerly dba World Computers)
Decision Support Systems (a division of Hughes Aircraft)
Digital Research (DRY)

GO

John Dvorak

James Fomey (Tab Books)

1BM

Novell

NBI {(a natworks manufacturer)

Profound Computer (praviously dba Eastern Micro Computer)
Puzzle Systems

Stac Electronics

Sun Microsystems

WINDOWS FOR WORK GROUPS
(In addition to Chicago fist) i
Amstrad (WGEgFoft Confidential

Digital Ressarch (DRI)

(Fila Transfer, ESP Program)

{per Bradc)
(Ericst clear)
(per Bradc)
{Bradc clesr)
MS7095499
CONFIDENTIAL
{per Bradc)
4/27/94

{per Marcelio)
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NO PRE-RELEASE INFORMATION LIST

Wha/When added
(per Saraa 3/23/93)

(per Davidpr-Mikemap office 3/16/93)

Aquired by Novell - 8/11/93

Aquired by Novell - 7/26/93
(per Gerardz 1/2/92)

Aquired by Novell - 7/26/93
Aquired by Novall - 7/26/93
{per Janineh 1/2191)

(per Gerardz 4/2/92)

{per Andyhi and Janineh 8/5/91)
Aquired by Novell 7/26/93
Aquired by Novell 7/26/03

{per Brads! 6/22/82)

(per Dennisad and Joachimk 6/12/83)
(per Davidpr and Maryho 1/23/92)
(per Johnen 2/6/92)

(pec Davidcold, 8/10/93)

{per Bradsi, 3/12/83)

{per Bradsi, 3/12/93)

{per Dennisad, 7/16/93

(Per Johniu, 6/29/93)

(Per Janineh and Lynettal 8/27/92)
{Per David Cole 11/8/81)
Aquired by Novell - 7/26/93
(Per Bradsl and Andyhi 2/7/92)
Aguired by Novell - 7/26/93
(Per Bradsi 6/22/93)

Aquired by Novell - 7/268/93
Aquired by Novell - 7/28/93
(Per Bradstr - DRG - 8/6/93)
(Per Bradsl 6/21/81)

{Per Johnen 7/21/91)

(Per Sarac 8/20/91)

Microsoft Confidential

WINDOWS / MS-DOS BETA PROGRAMS
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